
From: Andrew Hyman @tfl.gov.uk>  
Sent: 13 July 2023 12:32 
To: @statistics.gov.uk>; Richard Bevins 

@tfl.gov.uk>; Matt Brown @tfl.gov.uk>; Charles Baker 
@tfl.gov.uk> 

Subject: RE: Concern Regarding Mayor of London's Superloop Figures 
 
Hi  
 
FYI – still catching up on emails, I understand that all being well the Superloop contextual 
text should be published by the end of the week. There were a couple of things in the 
explanatory test that I sent that over that I was not aware had not yet been publicly 
announced – the SL prefix and an enhanced timetable for the 607.  This has prompted some 
internal discussion on what text should be published and when on the HaveYourSay website 
. I am waiting to hear the final plan, but I’ve advocated that text as similar as possible to the 
version shared with you should be published once an associated press release goes live on 
Friday. Once the Press Release is live, references to the aforementioned points on the SL 
prefix / 607 can be included on the HYS website. 
 
The public version of the explanation may have minor differences in wording when it goes 
live and if we need to share onwards will be the source to provide rather than the draft text I 
shared previously. In the meantime, you have the calculations that demonstrate how the 
figure was derived. Hope that’s all OK. 
 
Any questions, please let me know 
 
Best regards, 
 
Andrew 
 
From: @statistics.gov.uk>  
Sent: 10 July 2023 17:33 
To: Andrew Hyman @tfl.gov.uk>; Richard Bevins 

@tfl.gov.uk>; Matt Brown < @tfl.gov.uk>; Charles Baker 
< @tfl.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Concern Regarding Mayor of London's Superloop Figures 
 

Thanks Andrew, 
 
That’s really helpful as always. Do you have any timescales for when the FAQ will be 
published? 
 
Many thanks, 

 
 
 
From: Andrew Hyman < @tfl.gov.uk>  
Sent: 10 July 2023 17:00 
To: @statistics.gov.uk>; Richard Bevins 

@tfl.gov.uk>; Matt Brown < @tfl.gov.uk>; Charles Baker 
@tfl.gov.uk> 

Subject: RE: Concern Regarding Mayor of London's Superloop Figures 
 







I hope you are well! I just wanted to flag that we’ve received another complaint about 
tweets from the London Mayor/TfL press releases. This one is about the Superloop: 
https://tfl.gov.uk/info-for/media/press-releases/2023/march/mayor-unveils-plans-for-
the-superloop-over-four-million-kilometres-of-express-bus-services-circling-outer-
london, with the basis for the complaint being that “the Superloop cannot be adding 
over 4 million extra km to the bus network because those km are already served by 
existing TfL buses”. Are you aware of any data available that would support the 4 
million km claim please? 
 
Many thanks, 

 
 

Office for Statistics Regulation  
 @statistics.gov.uk | Website: Office for Statistics 

Regulation 
UK Statistics Authority | Awdurdod Ystadegau’r Deyrnas Unedig | @StatsRegulation 
 
You can access the interactive Code of Practice for Statistics here. 
 
Important - Privacy Policy 
We take great care to protect your personal information. To reflect changes to data 
protection law (GDPR), we have updated our Privacy Policy and would encourage 
you to take a moment to read it. Our Privacy Policy explains how we handle and 
protect your personal information, your legal rights and who to contact if you have 
any questions about how your personal information is being used. 
 
 
For information on the work of the UK Statistics Authority, visit: 
http://www.statisticsauthority.gov.uk 
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